STATE OF NEW YORK
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

LETITIA JAMES BARBARA D. UNDERWOOD
ATTORNEY GENERAL SOLICITOR GENERAL
D1vISION OF APPEALS & OPINIONS

March 9, 2022

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543-0001

Re: F.F., as Parent of Y.F., et al. v. New York, et al.
No. 21-1003
Request for extension of time

Dear Mr. Harris:

I write on behalf of respondents to request a second extension of time to
oppose the petition for a writ of certiorari in this matter. The current deadline is
March 16, 2022. Respondents respectfully seek an extension of thirty days, which
would make the opposition due April 15, 2022. Petitioners’ counsel advises that
petitioners oppose this request.

The extension is warranted due to the continuing press of other work that
requires attention in the same timeframe, including work in this Court, most
immediately, preparing an opposition to the petition for a writ of certiorari in
Green Haven Preparative Meeting v. New York State Department of Corrections
and Community Supervision, No. 21-1027, an opposition to the petition for a writ
certiorari in Dr. A. v. Hochul, No. 21-1143, and a reply in support of the petition
for a writ of certiorari in New York v. Yellen, No. 21-966. Other important
commitments of the attorneys most knowledgeable about this case also make it
difficult to prepare a response to the petition in the time currently allotted.
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CC:

Thank you very much for your consideration.

Stephen Bergstein
(counsel for petitioners)

Respectfully submitted,

Boute . b limado

Barbara D. Underwood
Solicitor General



